MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

From: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 2:15 PM
To: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Hequest: FIN-2012-00064

Shelley, | did not find any records in CLIFF for that date range (I did both a keyword search and a log search}.

Jessica Gillies

Correspondence Manager, Ministry of Finance

phone 250 387-3513

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed, If
you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the
information it contains is strictly forbidden. '

From: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 2:06 PM
To: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX ,

Subject: FW: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064

Hi Jessica, I checked CLIFF but couldn’t find any records, would you mind checking teco. Thx

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:55 PM
To: Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; Sutherland, Aaron FIN: EX Freeman, Lisa FIN:EX; MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX
Subject: FW: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064

Hi everyane,
Please see attached FOI request.

Thanks
Michelle

Michelle Bradley

Division Records Analyst

Divisional Operations Branch

Corporate and Ministry Support Services

Serving the Ministries of Finance, Labour,

the Office of the Premier and other various entitites

Tele: 250-387-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586
Hours: 7:05 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday

From Flatman, .'Iohn LC'IZ EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:49 PM

To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Cc: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX; Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX
Subject: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064

Hello,
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Please find attached a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). |
am the Intake Administrator acting on behalf of Cheryl FitzSimons, the analyst assigned to the attached request. You'll
note that the attached request has been redacted to remove information that would identify the applicant. JT! has
received a similar request.

Applicant type: Media

Request: Correspondence to and from Peter Brown specifically records held or generated by Kevin Falcon and Peter
Milburn for the period of February 1, 2012 to March 9, 2012,

If the public body’s total search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
exceeds 200 pages, we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Please complete the attached Fee Calculation form
and return to the analyst ASAP. Once fees have been determined and the applicant has paid the deposit or total sum,
the analyst will contact you to continue the call for records process. If no fees apply then proceed with the call for
records process.

If the request proceeds, please complete the attached Call for Records form and return to the analyst by March 30,
2012.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. In the event that the Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to swear affidavits that they
conducted an adequate search.

Please do not hesitate to contact the analyst to discuss:

e whether the records may be routinely releasable;

e whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
whether staff would be available to discuss the request with the applicant, if the applicant is agreeable;
ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

e o o

Thank you,

John Flatman

Intake Administrator

Information Access Operations - Shared Services BC
Ministry of Labour, Citizens' Services and Open Government
548 Michigan Street, Victoria BC V8V 152

250-387-6980

john.flatman@gov.be.ca
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Jm‘-,mtsfm Access Operations
) 3 fr’l ;mLLL}r‘L‘u (fi:ﬂ“ﬁ{{

FOI Request Number: | FIN-2012-00064 | Applicant Type: | Media 1
JAO Analyst: : ‘¢ Chervl FitzSimons | Received Date: i 14-MAR-2012
| Records Due at [AO: 30-MAR-2012 Legislated Due Date: | 27-APR-2012

Section 7 of the Frzedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act places a duty on public bodies to
respond to formal requests without delay and imposes a time limit of 30 workinz days irom the date the
FO! request is received, with certain specific exceptions. In an effort to ensure consistent government
nractice and in order to comply with curfent policy, ministries are required to locate and retrieve
responsive.records and identify potential harms that could result from their disclosure. This form will
help guide this process and allow IAO siaff to better understand the conext of tre records and make
informed severing recommendations based on potential harms. Once this form has been completed,
piease forward to the above- 11orec{ 1AO amlyst If you need assistance to complete this Torm, please
contact your Analvst.

For Ministry Use - please ensare that any issues ussociated with the possible disclosure of records
Fesponstie o 1is reques? 1ave been communicated to your Ministry Executive and/or Public Affuirs
Bureau Conmanications Office.

Picase describz your search for recoras [
ricluding whnat records were searched
{i.e. Fiies, email. databases, TRIM fiies,
off-site records, etcl, duratinn of search time,

earch for rec rd

anu .Jho or\duded the

smmendations

Document pot,evtml harms® that couid resuit
from disclosure of records gathered and/or
any other cancerns with disclosure and
provide disclosure recommendations.
*NOTE:

Harms — E.g. disciosure of information in the records could significantly harm law eaforcement

matters, relations wigh sther governments, the Ministry’s financial or negotiating position, or a
thivd party’s interests oa a4 given topic. Please specify the types of miormatmn of concern and the
potcntlal harms as*:ousafed with each type

TUnless specific exemption criteria apply,

ubhcatmn of RB&Ol.dS. on the Open Information website

records provided to the appiicant in response
0 this request will Ge published on the
Goves; ment’s Open Infermation website. If

]

you have any concerns about the pubiication
of the responsive records please indicate here
of discuss with vour FOI Analyst.

If you have recommendations for additional
explanations or context to be included in the
response fo the applicant, please indicaie

fiere or discuss with your POl Anaivst.
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Information Access Operations - Call for Records - General

Ministry Program Area:

Recommendations Completed By:

Date:

Please indicate here, if you are aware of any
other public bodies or locations that may
have records responsive to this request.
Ministry Program Area:

Recommendations Completed By:

Date:

NOTE:

Records are to be forwarded to IAO as soon as possible, but no later than 12 business days from the
date of this call for records, except where IAO has advised that the request is cross-government.
For cross-government requests, records are to be forwarded to IAO as soon as possible, but no later
than 20 business days from the date of this call for records.

- 'Ministry Support Guidelines for GENERAL FOI Requests

Preliminary Search for Records and Assessment of Fees:

» Ifrecords do not exist within the public body, please advise IAO immediately. The request will be
closed or redirected by [AO.

o If some/all records reside within another public body, please advise TAC immediately specifying the
other public body. The request will be transferred by 1AO.

o Complete and submit the attached Fee Estimate Calculation form to assist IAO in determining if it is
appropriate to issue a fee estimate for this request.

Records Gathering Process:

e Review records to ensure they are responsive to the request.

¢ To ensure IAO has a complete understanding of the records provided and their context, the ministry is
required to identifv any areas of concern regarding their disclosure. This will assist IAO analysts in
assessing any harm contemplated by FOIPPA, and consider the recommendation of any applicable
exceptions to disclosure.

» Issues management concerning the content of the responsive records is a responsibility of the
miuistry; therefore, issues associated with the possible disclosure of records responsive to this request
should be communicated directly to your Ministry Executive and/or Public Affairs Bureau
Communications Office.

Providing Responsive Records to IAO:
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Information Access Operations - Call for Records - General

T ———

Wherever possible, the ministry is required to send records electronically to the IAO analvst in either
original electronic format or by scanning hard copy records and sending electronicaliy. If volume is
prohibitive for electronic submission, package or disc with scanned documents should be mailed to:

Information Access Operations
Miaistry of Citizens Services
PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC, V8W 9K1

Please ensure the respensive records have been reviewed and approved by the applicable program
area.
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E-mail Message

From:

To:

Cee

Sent:
Received:
Subject:

701 Reguest

DESCRIPTICN CF

Referencea:
Preferred Me
Request-

Correspondssn

PROCESST

Finance

2012-03-14 at 12:24 AM
2012-03-14 at 12:24 AM
FOI Request - General Records

Submitted on Wednesday, March 14,

i
o]

RECORDE REQUESTED

thod: Receive Copy

¢+ tc ard frcm Peter Brown. I am sesking rescozds hzld sr gen
and Feter Milburn for the period of Feb., 1, 2012-March 9, 2
to

K

APPLICANT DETAILS
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Information Access Operations
Fee Estimate Calculation Table

FOI Request Number: | FIN-2012-00064
TAO Amalyst: Cheryl FiizSimons

Section 75 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act provides that public bocies may charge
fees for certain limited services that they provide in the processing of formal Freedom of Information (FOT)
requests. In an effort to ensure consistent government practice in estimating fees and in order to comply wiih

urrent pelicy, IAO requires that the ministry estimate the time required to complete certain tasks associated with
the processing of formal FOI requests. To help guide this process, included below is a Hst of tasks that can be
charged for. Piease note that the time spent reviewing recerds for harms or exceptions is not chargeable. If you
have questicns or need assistance completing the fee estimate, please contact your Analyst.

Once the estimate is complete, please forward to the above-noted [AO analyst before locating and retrieving
records. Where it is appropriate to charge a fee, IAO wiil provide the applicant with a fee estimate outlining the
pavmeni required. Once the required payment has been received, TAQ will advise the ministry to proceed with
the retrieval, preparation and scanning/copying of records.

For Ministry Use - please ensure that all reasonable efforts are made to generate an qecurate estimare.

1z Recor

Estimated Effort (in hours)

Actual Effort (in hours)

This is to include time spent:

.« reviewing file lists and cff-site

, lists and generating a list of files;

e calling to ask for the retrieval of
hoxes from off-site storage;

o consulting with staff regarding
the content of speeific boxes of
files;

= compiling paper fiies from
cabinets'and compiling
documenis from those files;

= reading through files to _
determine whether records are i
responsive — estimated time is 15
minutes per {7 file;

e vizwing videotapes and listening
to audiotapes to determine
whether they are responsive;

= searching email, records
databases, TRIM folders, etc &
if necessary printing responsive
records; and, l

= combleting other related tasks. I

s Please indicate the time, if any,
spent producing records from | |
mechine readable iecords.. - ; !

¢ Please differentiate between time
spent using a centra! mainframe
processor and time spent
developing computer programs
to create the records. | _ Dabe 7
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information Access Operations - Fee Estimate Calculation Table

1

NOTES:
Fee estimates & actual costs do not include the costs of retrieving/returning boxes from/to off-

site storage facilities.
A machine readable record is anything upon which information is stored or recorded such that

a computer or other mechanicai device can render the mformatmn mtelhg;bie
2. Preparing Records for Disclosure " 3

Associated Tasks Estlmated‘ Effort (m hours)

Actml Effnrt (u‘ houts)

This is to include time spent:

e preparing records for
photocopying/scanning —
(remove staples, etc);

» photocopying records;

e putting files back together — (re-
file, re-staple, put records back
in cerlox coils, ete); and

s assembling the package and
ensuring the package is
complete.

NOTE:
records is electronically (preferably is

IAQ’s preferred method of “eceivin

Providing Copies of Records

]

foraaaty., |

E.stimated' leﬁmé . Actﬁa] Vohlume

Please indicate the total number
of pages that are responsive to
the request.

NOTES:
The average file folder is 1” and holds approximately 200 single-sided pages.
Where records are double-sided, please estimate the total number of sides.
One standard Records Centre Services Box (1 cubic foot) holds approximately:
s 2,200 pages if they are in letter sized folders; and
* 1,800 pages if they are in legal sized folders.

Ministry Program Area:

Estimate Completed By:

Date:

___Far 140 Use 0_1‘17{;:&

~ Total Fee to Applicant

Task Estimated Costs Achizﬂ Costs

Locating, Retrieving and
Producing Records i

Preparing Records for Disclosure

Providing Copies of Records

Shipping Costs

TOTAL:
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Bradley, Michelle FIN:EX

From: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent; Wednesday, March 14, 2012 4:12 PM

To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX; Freeman, Lisa FIN.EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; Sutherland, Aaron
FIN:EX

Cc: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE. FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064

| have nothing frem this office.”

From: F0OI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Freeimar, Lisa FIN:EX; FOI Coordinator FIN:EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; Sutheriand, Aaron FIN:EX; Maclean, Shelley
FIN:EX -

Cc: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064

Thanks tisa for vour vaice message as ner this e-mail | will ask fet Cheryl know to hold off with the no records respanse until |
hear from either Samantna/Aaron or Shelley,

Michelle Brariey

Divisior: Recarss Analyst

Divisior.al Qperations Branch

Corperzie and Miristry Support Services

Serviig the Ministries of Finance, Labeur,

the Office of the Premier and other various entitites

Tele: 250-387-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586
Hours: 7:05 a.m, to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday .

From: Freeamaii, Lisa FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 2:50 PM

To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; Sutherland, Aaron FIN:EX; MacLean, Shelley FTN:EX
Subject; RE: FOI Request: FIN-20[2-000¢4

Hello,
There is nathing in cliff received from or sent to Peter Brown by the Minister or Peter for the Feh. i, 2012-March 9, 2012.

Cheers

Lisa Freeman
Uffice of the Deputy Minister, Ministry of Finance

T: 250.387.1660

From: FQI Coorcinator FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; Sutheriand, Aaron FIN:EX; Freeman, Lisa FIN:EX; Maciean, Sheliey FIN:EX
Subject: FW: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064

Hi everyane,

Please see attached FO! request.

Page 9
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

Tele: 250-387-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586 ,
Hours: 7:05a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday

From: Flatman, John LCTZ:EX : -
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:49 PM {
To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Cc: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX; MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Subject: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064

Hello,

Please find attached a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). {am the |
Intake Administrator acting on behalf of Cheryl FitzSimons, the analyst assigned to the attached request. You'll note that the —
attached request has been redacted to remove information that would identify the applicant. JTI has received a simifar
request. . r

Applicant type: Media

Request: Correspondence to and from Peter Brown specifically records heid or generated by Kevin Falcon and Peter Milburn
for the period of February 1, 2012 to March 9, 2012.

If the public body’s total search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds
200 pages, we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Please complete the attached Fee Calculation form and return to the
analyst ASAP. Once fees have been determined and the applicant has paid the deposit or total sum, the analyst will contact you
to continue the call for records process. if no fees apply then proceed with the cali for records process.

If the request proceeds, please complete the attached Call for Records form and return to the analyst by March 30, 2012.

You should be aware that FQIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and
completely. Inthe event that the Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy -
Commissicner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to swear affidavits that they conducted an
adequate search.

Please do not nesitate to contact the analyst to discuss:
s whether the records may be routinely releasable;
» whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available; ' L
e whether staff would be available to discuss the request with the applicant, if the applicant is agreeable;
* ways in which an applicant rnay want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
o any other questions or concerns rafating to this request.

Thank you,
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Bradley, Michelie FIN:EX

sk
=
[

From: FOV Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2012 1.54 PM

To: FitzGimons, Chery! LCTZ:EX

Subject: RE: FIN-2012-00064

Attachmenis: RE: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064; Call for Records FIN-2012-00084
Hi Cheryi,

Here are the records from the MO for this request plus the call for records.

Thanks
Micheiie

TR

Micheile Bradiey

Divisinn Records Analyst

Divisicrial Gnerations Branch

Corpciaie 2ag & s Supnort Services

Sarving the Mirestrizs of Finance, Labour,

the Offiea of e Fremier and other various entitites

sy

Tele: £50-387-3144 Fax: 250-387-8558

Hours: 7:0% d.mi. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Frigay

From: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2012 1:24 PM
To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Subject: RE: FIN-2012-00064

Hi Michelle,

lust following up for these records.

Thanks,

Cheryl FitzSimons
Information Access Anaiysi
Business Team

Tzl 250-387-6097

chenyl fitzsimonsigov hic ga

Froem: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 3:54 PM
To: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX '
Cc: FCI Coordinator FIN;EX —
Subject: RE: FIN-2012-00064

Hi Cheryl,
Aaron had to wait for the minister to be hack in the office this week so he could check ic see if they had records.

Thanks Page 11
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Michelle

Michelle Bradley

Division Records Analyst

Divisional Operations Branch %
Corporate and Ministry Support Services

Serving the Ministries of Finance, Labour,

the Office of the Premier and other vatious entitites

i

=
5
&

Tele: 250-387-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586
Hours: 7:05 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday

From: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 3:42 PM
To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Subject: FIN-2012-00064

Hi Michelle,

Just a friendly reminder that the records are due at AQ on March 30"

thanks

Cheryl FitzSimons

Information Access Analyst

Business Team

Information Access Operations

Ministry of Labour, Citizens' Services and Open Government
Tel: 250-387-6097

cheryl fitzsimons@gov.bc.ca

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately and return to us by mail or email. Thank you.
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Bradley, Michelle FIN.EX

From: Sutherland, Aaron FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 8:02 AM
To: FOi Coordinator FIN.EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; Freeman, Lisa FIN:EX; MaclLean, Shelley

FiIN:EX _
Subject: RE: FOI Request: FIN-2012-00064 :
Attachments: 20120328183354 pdf g
Hi Michelle,
Here is this renuest,
Thanks. h

Aaron Sutheriand

ia the Horourable Kevin Falfcon

From: FOI Zeorginator FiN:EX

Sent: Wadnezday, iMarch 14, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Howarc, Samantna A FIN:EX; Sutherland, Aaron FIN:EX; Freeman, Lisa FIN:EX; MaclLean, Shelley FIN:EX
Subject: FW. FOL Reguest: FIN-2012-00064

Hi evervone,

Pleaze see atiachad FOI request.

Thanks
Michelia

Michelle Bradley

Division Records Anaivst

Divisional Operations Branch

Coroorate and Ministry Support Services

servirig the Ministries of Finance, Labhour,

tne Office of the Premier and other various entitites

Tele: 250-387-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586
Hours: 7:05 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday

From: Flatman, John LCTZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:49 PM

To: FCI Coordinator FIN:EX

Cc: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX; Maclzan, Shelley FIN:EX

Subject: FOI Reguest: FIN-2012-C0064 L

Heilo,

Please find attached a formai request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA). [am the
intake Administratoi acting on behalf of Cheryl FitzSimons, the analyst assigned to the attached request. You'll note that the
attached request has been redacted to remove information that would identify the applicant. JTI has received a similar
reguest.
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Applicant type: Media

Request: Correspondence to and from Peter Brown specifically records held or generated by Kevin Falcon and Peter Milburn
for the period of February 1, 2012 to March 9, 2012,

T ——

ey

If the public body’s total search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds
200 pages, we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Please complete the attached Fee Calculation form and return to the
analyst ASAP. Once fees have heen determined and the applicant has paid the deposit or total sum, the analyst will contact you
to continue the call for records process. If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process.

If the request proceeds, please complete the attached Call for Records form and return to the analyst by March 30, 2012,

You should be aware that FOIPPA ohligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and

| [ ST

completely. In the event that the Ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy r
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to swear affidavits that they conducted an
adequate search. :

Please do not hesitate to contact the analyst to discuss:

whether the records may be routinely releasable;

whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

whether staff would be available to discuss the request with the applicant, if the applicant is agreeable;
ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees; and/or
any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

o

Thank you,

John Flatman

Intake Administrator
Information Access Operations - Shared Services BC

Ministry of Labour, Citizens' Services and Open Government

548 Michigan Street, Victoria BC VBV 152 |
250-387-6980 _ |
iohn flatman@gov.be.ca
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Bradley, Micheile FIN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subiject:
Attachments:

Here you go

bl

Sutherland, Aaron FIN:EX
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 11:16 AM
FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX

Cali for Records FIN-2012-00064
Call for Records.docx
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information Access Operations
Call for Records - General

FOI Request Number: | FIN-2012-00064 Applicant Tyf;e: Media
IAO Analyst: Cheryl FitzSimons | Received Date: 14-MAR-2012
| Records Due at TAO: | 30-MAR-2012 Legislated Due Date: | 27-APR-2012

Section 7 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act places a duty on public bodies to
respond to tormal requests without delay and imposes a time limit of 30 working days from the date the
FOI request is received, with certain specific exceptions. In an effort to ensure consisient government
practice and in order to comply with current policy, ministries are required to locate and retrieve
responsive records and identify potential harms that could result from their disclosure. This form will
help guide this process and allow TAO staft to better understand the context of the recerds and make
informed severing recommendations based on potential harms. Once this form has been completed,
please forward to the above-noted IAO analyst. If you need assistance to compleie this fori, please
contact vour Analyst,

Fer Ministry Use - please ensure that any issues associated with the possible disclosure of records
responsive (o this reijuest have been communicated to your Ministry Executive and/or Publiz Affairs
Bureaw Communications Office.

T =TT T 1
. Search for Records RS e
i Please describe your search for records
| including what records were searched

1
i1
§
i
1
|
%
1
H

i (i.e. Files, email, databases, TRIM files,
off-site records, etc), duration of search time,
i and who conducted the search for records

Gl m Area Recommendations -

i Document pc;{ential harms* that could result

from disclosure of records gathered and/or
any other concerns with disclosure and

| provide disclosure recommendations.

*NOTE:

Harms - E.g. disclosure of information in the records could significantly harm law enforcement

matters, relations with other governments, the Ministry’s financial or negotiating position, or a

third party’s interests on a given topic. Please specify the types of information of concern and the

potential harms associated with each type

| Uniess specific exemption criteria apply,
records provided to the applicant in response
to this request will be published on the
Gevernment’s Open Information website. If
you have any concerns about the publication
of the responsive records please indicate here
or discuss with your FOI Analyst.

If you have recommendations for additional
explanations or context to bggncluded in the
response to the applicant, please indicate

here or discuss with vour FOI Analyst.
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Information Access Operations - Cali for Records - General

Ministry Program Area: Minister’s Office
Recommendations Completed By: Aaron Sutherland
Date: March 28

on.of Record
Please indicate here, if you are aware of any

other public bodies or iocations that may
have records responsive to this request.

Ministry Program Area;

Recommendations Completed By:

Date:

NOTE:

Records are to be forwarded to TAO as soon as possible, but no later than 12 business days froem the
date of this call for records, except where IAO has advised that the request is cross-government.
For cross-government requests, records are to be forwarded to IAQ as soon as possible, but no later
than 20 business days from the date of this call for records.

* Ministry Support Guidelines for GENERAL ¥Ol Requests

Preliminary Searci for Recerds and Assessment of Fees:

o [frecords do not exist within the public body, please advise IAO immediately. The request wifl be
closed or redirected by IAO.

o If some/all records reside within another public body, please advise IAO immediately specifying the
other public body. The request will be transferved by [AO.

o Complete and submit the attached Fee Estimate Calculation form to assist [AQ in determining if it is
appropriate to issue a fee estimate for this request.

Records Gathering Process:

« Review records to ensure they are responsive to the request.

e To ensure IAO has a complete understanding of the records provided and their context, the ministry is
required to identify any areas of concern regarding their disclosure. This wiil assist IAO analysts in
assessing any harm contenmiplated by FOIPPA, and consider the recommendation of any applicable
exceptions fo disclosure. '

« [ssues manage:ment concerning the content of the responsive records is a responsibility of the
minisiry; therefore, issues associated with the possible disclosure of records responsive to this request
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

Wherever possible. the ministry is required to send records electronically to the [AO analyst in either
original electronic format or hv scanning hard copy records and sending electronically. ‘If velume is
prohibitive for electronic submission, package or disc with scanned dociments should be mailed to:

Information Access Operations
Ministry of Citizens Services
PO Box 9569 Sta Prov Govt
Victoria BC, V8W 9K1

Please ensure the responsive records have been reviewed and approved by the applicable program
area.

Page 18
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Bradley, Michelle FIN:EX

From: Sutheriand, Aaron FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:56 PM

To: FOi Coordinator FIN:EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX
Subject: RE: FIN-2012-00064

Hi Cheryl,

Cx with the savering and ok with sharing with IT}
Thanks,

Aaron Sutherland

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Kevin Falcon
Minister of Finance and Depiity Premier
Phone: 250-352-7627

From: FOI Coordinator FIN'EX

Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 24, 2012 9:52 AM

To: Sutherland, Aaron FIN:EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX
Cc: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Subject: FW: FIN-2012-00064

Hi Aaron/Samantha,
Please see e-mail below from Cheryl. Can you please respond to it.

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

Tele: 250-287-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586
Hours: 7:05 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday

From: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 B:45 AM
To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Subject: FIN-2012-00064

Hi Michelle,
| have heard back from my consult with Canaccord and they have proposed s.13

s.13

I would greatly appreciate knowing the views of Finance --- the Call Form did not indicate it any harms. page 19
FIN-2013-00053
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Thanks,

Cheryl FitzSimons

information Access Analyst

Business Team

information Access Operations

Ministry of Labour, Citizens' Services and Open Government
Tel 250-387-6097 )

cheryl fitzsimons(@gov.bc.ca

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is priviteged, confidentiat and
exampt from disclosure, ’

if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for del‘i\’e—*ing this message to the intended reciptent, you are
hereby notified that any dissernination or copyirg of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, pleass
notify us immediately and return to us by mail or email. Thank you.

Page 20
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Bradiey, Michelie FiN:EX

SR ——

From: - FOIi Coordinator FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7. 2012 10:10 AM T
To: MaclLean, Sheiley FIN:EX; Parfett, Fiona FIN:EX

Subject: - FW: FIN-2012-00064 submitted into sign-off

Attachments: Sign - Internal - Approved. PDF; Redline - Final. PDF; Response - Letter - Draft. DOCX

Hi Sheliey,

Please see attached sign off for Peter’s signature. Aaron has given is ok,

Thanks
Michelle

&
E
E

Micheile Bradley

Division Records Arialyst ' "
Divisicnial Oparations Branch

Corporate and Ministry Support Services

Serying the Ministries of Finance, Labour,

%he Cffice of the Premier and cther various entitites

Tele: 250-387-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586 o
Mours: 7:05a m. 0 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2012 7:41 AM

To: Sutnerland, Aaron FIN:EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX
Subject: FW: FIN-2012-00064 submitted into sign-off

Hi Aaron/Samantha,

Please see attached sign off fcr this request. If you can let me know asap if you are ok with this
I will then forward to DMO for sigr off. The legislated due date is June 11, 2012.

Thanics
Michelle

iichelle Bradley

Division Records Analyst

Divisional Operaticns Branch

Corporate and Ministry Support Services

Serving the Ministries of Finance, Labour,

the Cffice of the Premier and other various entitites

Tele: 25€-287-8144 Fax: 259-387-8586
Hours: 7:85 a.m. tc 4:0€ p.m. Tuesday %o Friday

————— Original Message-----

From: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2812 4:85 PM
To: FOI Coordinator FIM:EX

Subject: FIN-2012-00864 submitted into sign-off Page 21
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292-30/FIN-2012-00064

ReuueatRerElveﬁ Ma;'rhlaﬁo o Due Date: June 11, w012 quuns*er-t;pe Med a

Warding ef the reguest:
Correspondence to and from Peter Brown speclfically records held or generoted by Kevin Falcon and Peter Milburn
forithe pericd of Fehrunry 1, 2012 to March 8, 2012,

Commants/Background:

s This request was alse receivad by the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation {(71). The request is similar to
one received hy Finance, as FIN-2012-00074, and also received by PAVCO.

o Responsive recoras were provided by the Minister’s Office via the Ministry’s FOf Coardinator. No harms were
articuiated by Finance with respect to the disclosure of the records.

o The same records are also being processed under FIN-2012-00074,

s A consuitation was undertaken with Peter Brown {Canaccord) on records authored by him, and a responsa was
received hy Information Access Operations {JAO) from legal counsel on hehalf of both Mr. Peter Brown and
Canaccord. s.13

s.13

s.14

o A consuitation with PAVCO on records asthored by them resuited in a recommendation for full disclosure.
s.13

s After the above noted conswltations and a review of the records at issue [AOQ is recommending severing
pursuant to sections 13 and 27 of the Act. 1A0 does not feel the any of the records atissue attract section 21 or
section 17 of the Act,

o Al recommendad severing is indicated by red boxes on the attached records.

Recommendations:
»  Release fecords with severing as indicatad.

Pubtication kecommendations:
IAO iecommends pubhsh;ng this generaf FO! request on the Open information website.

FOt Analyst: Cheryi FitzSimons Signature:///,‘/ 5 Date:
{ Ly ! C\;{Dwx j—"" L

Team Lead: Carm Fiater Slgnature: Date:
3} 762
&
Page 22 1.
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b

Date: B

FOI Manager Approval; Russ Fuller Signature: /,
e S T

Ministry Executive: Peter Milburn

Deputy Minfster Signature: Date:

Minisiry Executive:
Sighature:

FOI Analyst:

Package release prepared by

*Note that al! General FOi request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply, The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. o

Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Informatian and Protection of Privacy Act (the Act) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions
__to disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations {IAO) has advised
the head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the

JInforrnation despita the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion includet s

& the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information avatlabie to the public; individuals shouid
___have access to personal informaticn about themselves;
e the wording of the discretionary exception and the interasts which the section attempts to balance;
o whether the individual’s request couid he satisfled by severing the record and by providing the appiicant with as much
information as is reasonably practicable; _
e the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;
e the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/cr sensitive to the public hody;
» whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the bublic body:
e the age of the record;
» whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials; _
o whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or should not
be subject to disclosure; and _
e when the policy advice exception Is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommandations relates has
alraady been made,

Page 23
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Bradley, Michelle FIN:EX

From: FO! Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Maclean, Sheiiey FIN:EX: Parfett, Fiona FIN:EX

Subject: FW: FIN-2012-00064

Attachments: Sign - Internal - Approved.PDF; Redline - Final. PDF: Response - Letter - Draft. DOCX;

FIN-2012-00064 and FIN-2012-00074 -- URGENT

Importance: _ High

Hi Shelley,

Please see attached sign off for this request. I have attached the e-mail Cheryl
forwarded from Cttawa.

The due date for this was June 11, 2012.

Thanks
Michelle

Michells Bradley

Division Recoirds Analyst

Divisional Operations Branch

Corporate and Ministiry Support Services

Serving the Ministries of Finance, Labour, the Office of the Premier and other various
entitites :

Tele: 250-387-8144 Fax: 250-387-8586
Hours: 7:05 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday to Friday

————— Original Message-----

Frow: FitzSimeons, Cheryl 1LCTZ:EX
Sent: Monday, June 11, 20612 3:33 PM
To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Subiject: FIN-2012-00064

Hello Michelle.
Please find attached the updated sign-off sheet and records.

I am stiil awaiting confirmation from the Privy Council in Ottawa, but am not expected
changes to the severing.

Thanks

Cheryl FitzSimons

Business Team

Tel: 256-387-6897
chervl.fitzsimons@gov.bc.ca

Page 24
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292-30/FIN-2012-00064

Request Number:

Reques: Received March 14,2012 “Due Date: June 11, 2012 Requester type: Media

Wording of the request:
Correspondence to and from Peter Brown specifically records held or generated by Kevin Falcon and Peter Milburn

4 forthe perind of Februaiy 1, 2012 to March 9, 2012,

Comments/Background:

This request was also received hy the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and [nnovation {ITI). The request is similar to
one recelved by Finance, as FIN-2012-00074, and also received by PAVCO.
Responsive records were provided by the Minister’s Office via the Ministry’s FOI Coordinator. No harms were
articulated by Finance with respact to the disclosure of the records.

o The same records are also being processed under FIN-2012-00074.
A consultation was undertaken with Peter Brown {Canaccord) on records authorad by him, and a response was
received by Information Access Operations (IAD) from legal counsel on behalf of both Mr. Peter Brown and

Canaccord. s.13

s.13

s.14

A censultation with PAVCO on records authored by them resulted in a recommendation for full disclosure.

s.13

IAQ was asked hy the Finance MO to ask the views of the Prime Minister’s Office (PMO) regarding the letter
sent by Mr Peter Brown regarding his views on the National Securities Commissian.
o Aninformal consultation was immediately initiated (June 7, 2012) with the Privy Council in Ottawa who
processes FOI on behalf the PMO. 1AO is still awaiting a response from the Privy Council
a Onlune 8, 2012, following a conversation with Joey Primeau, Financial and Corporate Sector Policy
Branch and David Murcharson, his counterpart in Ottawa, harm regarding intergovernmental rejatlons
was noted, _
o Paul Craven of Entergovernmentaa Relations contacted me, reviewed the above record, and agreed with
the severing
After the abave noted consultations and a review of the records at issue [AQ is recommending severing
pursuarit to sections 13, 16 and 22 of the Act. IAQ does not feel the any of the records at issue attract section 21
or section 17 of the Act.
All recommended severing is indicated by red boxes on the attached records.

| Recommendations:

T

Release records with severing as indicated.
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Publication Recommendations:
IAQ recommends publishing this generai FGI request on the Open Information website,

FO! Analyst: Cheryl FitzSimons Signature; F‘iai‘e (

Team Lead: Carm Plater Slgnatur

IAO and Ministry Approval Slip

FOI Manager Approval: Russ Fulier Signature:

Ministry Executive: Peter Milburn

Deputy Minister Signature;

Ministry Executive:
Signature:

FOI Analyst:

Package release prepared by:

*Note that all General FOI request records that are reteased to an applicant should be published on {i{;{jp;m intormation
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Qpen Information and

Open Data Policy.

Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Infonggtfon und Protection of Privacy Act {the Act) contains both mandatory and discretionary excepticns
~ to disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Qperativis (12.0) has advised
-the head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider 1he possivility of relzasing the

- :hformatlon desp;le the fact that an exception may apply.

~ Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion Include:

e the general purposes of the legisiation: public bodies shoudd make information available to the publis; individuals should
have access to personal information about themselves;

s the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attem pts to halance;

s whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the ap sphicant with 25 much
information as is reasonably practicable;

@ the historical practice of tha public body with respect to the refease of similar types of documenits;

s the nature of the record and the extent 1o which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the

e whether the disclosure of the information will increase pubiic canfidence in the operation of the puiiic coay;

@ the age of the record;

a  whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;
whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or fm‘orm( tton snouid or shouid not
be subject to disciosure; and

oveiidic hody;

)
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when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recomrmandations relates has
already been made.
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Bradley, Michelle FIN:EX

From: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX =
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 11:.07 AM
To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX —
Subject: FIN-2012-00064 Not Responsive - URGENT

TRIM Record Number: D27778412A

Hi Micheile, - 7

Please see below the email from Ottawa. The sertence being referred to is on page 8, the 2™ sentence of the email. This has
heen severed pursuant to .16, ' '

Thanlk you

Cheryl FitzSimons
Business Team

Tel 250-387-5047

cheryl fitzsimons@ageov.be.ca

From: Neilson, David [maiito:David.Nelison@pco-bep.gc.cal

Sent; Tiesday, Juna 12, 2012 10:43 AM

To: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX

Subject: TRIM: RE: Informai Consuitation regarding Finance BC records
Importance: High

Good afterncon Cheryi,

Further to our teienhone conversation this morning, it is our recommendation that the 2" sentence of the e-mail on page 8 of
your requesi FIN-2012-00074 should be protected on the basis that this information, if released, could reasonabiy be expected to
be injurious to the conduct of federal-provinciai affairs.

A fermal response from our office will be sent by mail this afternoon.

Pizase do not hesitate to cortact me if you have any guestions.

Have a great day,

David : ' i

Bavid Neilson

A/Deputy Dirzctor / Directeur adjoint p.i.

Access to Information and Privacy

David Neilson@®pco-ben ge.ca

Telephone/téléphone: 613-957-5228
Facsimile/télécopieur: 613-952-7293 .
Privy Council Gffice, BB Metcalfe Street, Room 1307
Ottawe, ON KIA OH3

Bureau du Conseil Privé, 55 rue Metcat¥e, pigce 1307
Ottawa, ON KIA CH3

Government of Cenada / Gouvernement du Canada

wwiw.nco-bep.ge.ca
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From: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX {mailto;Cheryl FitzSimons@gov,be.ca]
Sent: 2012-06-07 12:04 PM :

To: Neilson, David

Subject: RE: Informal Consuitation regarding Finance BC records

Hello David,
Thank you for your email confirming you received the records.
And 1 do appreciate you trying 1o get rie an answer quickly. I'lt pass along your message to Finance 8C.

Thanks again

Cheryl FitzSimans

Husiness Team
Tel: 250-387-6097
cheryl fitzsimons@aov. be.ca

From: Neilson, David [mailto:David.Neilson@pco-bcp.ge.ca] ¥ .
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2012 9:01 AM L

To: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX
Subject: RE: Informal Consultation regarding Finance BC records

Hello Cheryl,

Just to confirm we received the documents. We normally give our OPIs 2 weeks to review information we receive for
consultation. I'm not sure that we would be able to provide you with an answer today, but we can certainly try.

Sincerely,

David

David Neilson

A/Deputy Director / Directeur adjoint p.i.

Access to Information and Privacy ‘
David.Meilsan@pco-bep.ge.ca

Telephone/téléphone: 613-957-5228
Facsimile/télécopieur: 613-952-7299

Privy Council Office, 55 Metcalfe Streef, Room {307
Ottewa, ON K1A OH3 .

Bureau du Conseil Privé, bb rue Metcolfe, pidgce 1307
Ottawa, ON K1A OH3 .
Government of Canoda / Gouvernement du Canada

www pco-bep.ge.ca

From: FitzSimons, Cheryl LCTZ:EX [maiito;Cheryl.FitzSimens@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 2012-06-07 11:38 AM

To: Neilson, David

Subject: Informa!l Consultation regarding Finance BC records

Hello David,

As per our telephone conversation this morning, please find attached 3 pages from an FO! I am processing on behalf of the
Ministry of Finance of British Columbia. The same pages are responsive to two FOI requests.

Page 29
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[ would appreciate being advised if there are any concerns regarding these records. As | mentioned when we were speaking. i
have already consulted with the author of these records, Mr. Peter Brown of Canaccord, ar.d was advised s.13
s.13  However, the Ministry of Finance would appreciate knowing that Ottawa is comfortable with the release of the records.

As 1 am working on a very tight timeline, | would appreciate knowing your views today if possible.
Thank ycou again for your time in this matter,
Sincerely,

*

Cheryl FitzSimons

information Access Analyst

Business Team :

information Access Operations

Ministry of Labour, Citizens' Services and Open Governmisnt
Tel: 250-387-6097

cheryl fitzsimons@aov.be.ca

This message is intendad for the use of the ingdividual or entity fo which it is addressed and may contain information that is nrivileged, confidential and
axempt from disclosure. )

if the readear of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this cormmunication in error, pleasa
neiify us immediately and return to us by mail or email. Thank you.
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Bradley, Michelle FIN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Michelle,

Parfett, Fioria FIN:EX

Wednesday, June 13, 2012 1:47 PM
Bradley, Micheile FIN.EX

signed FOIls 00064 & 00074

signed FIN 2012 00064 . pdf

Please see attached signed FOI requests.

Thanks.

Fiona Parfett | Administrative Coordinator 1 Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance | T. 250.387.1660
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292-30/FIN-2012-00064

Requeaf Numb e1 .

Wording of the request;
Correspanden ¢e to and from Peter Brown specifically records held or generuted by Kevin Folcon and Peter Milburn

| Comments/Background:

This request was also recelved by the Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and innovation {T1). The reqLes? is-similar to

or® recelved hy Finance, as FIN-2012-00074, and also received by PAVCO, ‘
Resnonsive records were nrovided by the Minfster’s Offlce via the Ministry’s FOI Coordinator. No harms ware
articuiated iv Finance with respect to the disclosure of the records,

o The same records are aiso baing processed under FIN-2012-G3074.° .

A consuitation was undertaken N. Peter Brown {Canaccord} on records authored by him, and a response was
recelved by information Access Cperations (IAQ) from legal counsel on behalf of hoth Mr, Foder Brown and
Canacenid. s.13

s.13

s.14

A consultation with PAVCO on records authored by them resulted Ib a recommendation for fuii dis~losurs=.

s.13

1AC was asked by the Finance MO to ask the views of the Prime Ministar’s Office (PMO) regarding the letter
sent by Mr Peter Brown regarding his views on the National Securities Comniisston,
o Aninformai consuitation was immediately initiated {June 7, 2012} with the Prlvy Councll in Ottawa whe
processes FOI an behalf the PMO. 1AQ s still awalting a response from the Privy Council
o OnlJune 8, 2012, following a conversation with Joey Primeau, Financlai and Corporate Sector Policy
Branch and David Murcherson, his counterpart in Ottawa, harm regarding intargovernimentai relations
was noted,
o Paul Craven of Intergovernmental Relattons contacted me, revlewed the ahave record, and agraed with
the savering
After the above noted consultaiions and a review of the records at issue 1AQ is récommending severing -
pursuant to sectlons 13, 16 and 22 of the Act. IAO doas not feel the any of the records at issue attract sectlon 21

or sectloh 17 of the Act.
All recommended severing Is indicated by red hoxes on the attached records.

Racommendations:

8

Release records with severing as Indicated, L
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*Note that all General FOI request records that are released to an applicant should he published on 'E—h_t-:—“()pt’.i'i informatlon
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Publication Recommendations:
IAO recommends publishing this general FOI request on the Open Informatlon wabsite,

ln'!\vws

% P IAO and‘ Ministry Approval Slip

FOI Analyst: Cheryl FitzSimons Signatures Date:
, Sl

Team Lead: Carm Plater Signatu: T ale

FOI Manager Approval Russ Fuller ] Signature: ,” ;

M[nlstry erruttve Peter Mitburr _ _' s
Deput\} Minister Slgnatuﬁx /

P Datal

—

: : 7 7
tinistry Executive:

Name: | ORte:

|

i
|

! L Ol

+ et SN
v i
Signature: !
i
i

Cominents:

FOI Analyst:

Package release prepared by:

T

website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found an page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy.

Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the Act) contains both mandatory and discrationacy exceptions
" todisclosure. Sectlons 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Informaticn Access Operations {140) has advised
~the head that a discretionary exceptlon may apply, it is important that the head consider the possivility of releasing the
informmation despite the fact that an exception may apply.

" Factors relevan to the exercise of diseretion Include:

g

the general purposes of the leglsiatlon: public bodies should make Informatnon available to the public; individuzls should
have access to personal information about themselves;

the wording of the discrationary exceptlion and the interests which the sectlon attempts to valance;

whether the Individual’s request could be satisfled by severing the recard and by providing the applicant with as much
Inforimation as is reasonably practicable;

the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;

the nature of the record and the axtent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to tha oublic hod\/;
whether the disclosure of the informat!on will Increase pubiic confidence in the operation of the pubilic hod:

the age of the record;

whether there Is a sympathetic ar compelling need to release materials;

whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that simiar types of records or information should or should not
be subject to disclosure; and
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o when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recomrendations relates has
already heen made.
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